From:  Clanon, Paul

Sent: 8/27/2010 5:20:13 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Fwd: PG&E Novation advice letter

For info but not forwarding the email itself please.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Fitch, Julic A." <julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov>

Date: August 27,2010 5:17:05 PM PDT

To: "Clanon, Paul" <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Lindh, Frank"
<frank. lindh@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: PG&E Novation advice letter

Both Steve Haine and | have reviewed the AL and protest and agree that the advice
letter can be approved via disposition letter disposing of DRA’s protest. Steve will give
me a draft of the letter by end of day Monday and hopefully we can issue it Tuesday or
Wednesday of next week. Thanks for your patience while | confirmed this.

Julie
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